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March 5, 1984

Mr. Dennis Crutchfield

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Crutchfield:

We appreciated the chance to talk with you and Mr.
Paulson last week about San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station One (SONGS 1l). We were able to obtain a copy
of the January 20th letter from Mr. Eisenhut (NRC) to
Mr. Baskin (SCE), regarding Southern California Edison's
proposed Integrated Living Schedule. It was very help-
ful and became part of the administrative record in the
OIT 83-10-02 proceedings currently considering whether
or not to remove SONGS 1 from the ratebase. -

We have one further question. Have Southern
California Edison and San Diego Gas & Electric committed
themselves to each one of the counter proposals or modi-
fications you made to the Integrated Living Schedule
made in Mr. Denton's February 8, 1984 letter to Mr.

Baskin? If so, was the commitment made orally or in
writing? If orally, could you notify us when and by
whom? If in writing, could you please send us a copy Or

at least the date, author and recipient of the letter?
We are very interested in the future of SONGS 1 and
may contact you later with other questions. Thank you
for your help. - '
Respectfully,

Doz e ﬁM

Donna Bronski
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